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From: Elsa Salcedo [ESalcedo@fowler-white.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 09, 2010 11:41 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Goed Marning,

The mailing addresses for the following companies need to updated:
tsland Boulevard Holdings LLC — LO7000006321

island Boulevard [nvestments Corp — PO7000075382
Jade St. Tropez Haolding = LOZ0000R9258

2204 Sayan HoldingsLLC — LO7000068286

The mailing address should be updated to:

¢/0 1395 Brickell Ave., 141 FL (JFL)
Miami, Florida 33131

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Regards,

Elsa

Fowler White Burnett },

ATIDRNEYS AT LAW

» Elsa Salcedo
LEGAL ASSISTANT TO
JEANNE FUENTES-LOPEZ AND DANIEL J. FRANK

305.789 8200 main Espirito Santo Plaza
Extension 1369 1395 Brickell Avenue
305.789.9201 fax I
. 14" Floor
| fowler- .
esalcedo@iowler-white. com Miami. Florida 33131

www.fowler-white.com

FEIAX MATTERS- IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS. we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication
(including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpase of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. If you would like
such advice. please contact us.*** *** Aiention: The information contained in this E-mail
message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply
E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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